17/06/2024, 11:31 Email - Adam Payton - Outlook

RE: Peterborough City Council - updated declaration of compliance

Denis Batten <Denis.Batten@vca.gov.uk>
Mon 29/04/2024 08:52

To:Adam Payton <Adam.Payton@peterborough.gov.uk>
Cc:Emily Fitzpatrick <efitzpatrick@videalert.com>;Katarzyna Skrzymowska <Katarzyna.Skrzymowska@vca.gov.uk>

CAUTION: This email originates outside of Peterborough City Council's
network. Do NOT click on links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe. Please report any concerns or issues
to ICT

Hello Adam, (cc Emily),
Thank you for your EADMO058 Peterborough City Council declaration form

dated 23" April 2024.

| can confirm that the update to your cameras and locations (total is now 8 cameras at any of 9
possible locations), for your Videalert Rapidly Deployable Server (RDS) enforcement system at
Peterborough City Council is accepted as a "Minor Change" as is described in "The Certification of
Approved Devices" (CoAD) Section 2.2.3. Therefore, your acknowledgement of use for the
enforcement of specified moving contraventions under Videalert manufacturers Certification remains
valid.

This confirmation should be retained safely as it is part of your Certification record.

Regards

| @@f Vehicle Certification Agency VCA Headquarters

1 The Eastgate Office Centre
Eastgate Road

Bristol, BS5 6XX

United Kingdom

Denis Batten T: 0117 952 4162 | F: 0300 003 2198
Electronics Specialist E: Denis.Batten@yca.gov.uk

New Technologies

Technical and Statutory Operations www.vehicle-certification-agency.gov.uk

From: Adam Payton <Adam.Payton@peterborough.gov.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 12:05 PM

To: Civil Enforcement <civil-enforcement@vca.gov.uk>

Cc: Emily Fitzpatrick <efitzpatrick@videalert.com>

Subject: Peterborough City Council - updated declaration of compliance

Hi,

Please find attached an updated and signed declaration of compliance with an ‘Approved
Device’ from Peterborough City Council. A copy has also been sent in the post.

Regards,

Adam Payton
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Operations Manager - City Centre
Safer Communities

Peterborough City Council

Sand Martin House

Bittern Way

Fletton Quays

Peterborough

PE2 8TY

Mob: 07983 467368

Email: adam.payton@peterborough.gov.uk

Conditions apply to the confidentiality, copyright, legal liability and use of this email.For full
information relating to the transmission and use of this email please visit
www.peterborough.gov.uk/emaildisclaimer
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